From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

|59(2)(3”59(2)(a@maszengrange.co.nz)

auckland.paxbaggage @customs.govt.nz
14/0053: Consent to Export
img-127143244-0001.pdf ; §

L )
EXPORTCONTROLS
Monday, 27 January 2014 2:39 p.m. %

Attached is a consent to export strategic goods.
Regards, [s9(2)(a), s9(2)(q)(ii) gz / @



NEW ZEALAND

FiRE

4 R
G0 AFFAIRE & TRADE

Permit Number: MFA00100016330K &

Application reference:  14/0053 - 59(2)(a), s9(2)(g )i

cc NZ CUSTOMS OFFICE, Auckland \ QD7, 8

CONSENT TO EXPORT STRATEGIC G !
The Secretary of Foreign Affairs and nts to‘h v export {o s9K22§@§@9 Cf"
Control goods listed on page two of thi u 3,perthe application for the export

of strategic goods dated 24 Janua

Exporter

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd

Executive House

30-32 Downer Street, Lower Hutt
5010

NEW ZEALAND

via @
Conditions of

1. This per aljd until 24 Aprik2044. ‘

2. Please provid py © permit to the New Zealand Customs Service; or if the

be expo s ne as unaccompanied or accompanied airfreight - to the
icials at Heck-in. o
8 grt goods are bej eturned to the overseas owner following repair or refit in ; &J

ealgnd, the exporter has undertaken that the work done has not affected the use of the
equipmefiynor previded additjonal capability above that required for reliability improvement.

4. 3 ontact thi i er by email exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz, by fax 04 439 8519, or

9 if the_actua ntity exported varies from the quantity listed on page two of this

at any time prior to.the sh‘ipmen‘c of the goods. Should an extension be
ion must be made. .
estions regarding this Export Permit, or are asked to report on details of

do ent.
WS may b
uired phi
6,/ you
ship or port into New Zealand as set out on the following page/s, please contact this

o P T .

officg. Pteasf%uote ti}g,-ﬂﬁ(@@%{aer provided above on all correspondence.
™ Pt i e T

/ éq‘,-’ 5 ?{\'?’}

Page 1 of 2

New Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 64 4439 8227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519
Email: exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz



Permit Number:
Application reference:

MFA00100016330K |ssued:
14/0053 - [59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii) Filés

uary 2
CR/8/4 M

Consent is given for the Single export of the following blRprter and

destination details are set out on page one of this permit.

Qty

Unit

Description % ) Seria B\\

s9(2)(ba)

Fa!

59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

MK3 Mortar Fire Controls Cafnpuf -
General Assembly, Typ&ll ilding
including Accessories /? Pe %

=

53]

7
Ly
.’

Page 2 of 2

Tel: 6444398227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519
Email: exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz




Ta 59(2)(a)}, MAS Zengrange
Subject: RETEUT CQuery

==
From: EXPORTCONTROLS ‘ \<// M
Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2014 10:55 a.m.

His9(2)(a)

No, I don’t an EUC would necessary.

Cheers
s9(2)(a), s9(2 i

From:[mailto: ng
Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2014 4:33 p.m.

To: EXPORTCONTROLS
Subject: EUC Query
Importance: High

Hils9(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(il)
We have received an order from ,

h

Tx and Rx, STIX, xRx and Viking. This mear
contain any electronics, they are emp

e units have the

Do we therefore need to obtain ad FU

Best Regards

O

all & Watls Group of Companies



To: EXPORTCONTROLS
Subjec: Expor

vy
From: fmaszengrange.co.nz> 7 M
: sQ{Z)(a)st(Z])Ea? grange.co.
Sent: uesday, 4 Marc 14 10:53 a.m,

Attachments: 20140304105422857.pdf
Importance: High
Categories: Green Category

i 59(2)(a), s9(2)(a)(iD)

Please find attached Export Application for(s9(2) (b)THi
dispatched 15th March and the XRx will be dispatched 20

( Best Regards

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd
Ph: sgizﬂaj
Mob:

Email:
Web:

WWW.maszengrange eo.nz

oz

This messape

id attachments have heen scanned for all known and recorded computer viruses. However, it is the
02 recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by MAS Zengrange (NZ)
>sjor damage arising in any way from its use.



1 NEW ZEALAND EXPORTER

Name: h\/IAS Zengrange (NZ) Lid T Email

Ph 30-32 Downer Street Fax; K %
ysical

Address: Lower Hutt 5010 Céntact Name: k\/ w7

New Zealand. : - @V?\\

éxport‘ageni
details (i
applicable) -~

Contacl Person: : sk g .
2 INTERMEDIATE CONSIGNEE (if appllcab!e) ULT:MA?E‘END USER TR

Narms: f —l Name: 89 \> —l

Physical Physical
Address: Address:
Country: Country:
Dale(s) of intended export(s) ’(
Loam

3 (use separate sheel if necessary)

16/3/2014 and 20/6/2014 || Nty Py,
Tick relevant box to indicale method of export: ship E{\WM\\IZ],PO i Courle}\\/ JZI?'EI“' ik

4 DESCRIPTION OF GOODS - = provide a full descrlptlon ofgondé{ use separate sh}el If nece{sa(y\ \ \
Quantity ltern Make, Model and W (if appmm Country of manufacture of

aoods
i n-f
|S—9 Min 1ru:t (1+5) System compnsm@)&r, SX/Henlﬁc ssones and NZ
@Mﬁe{zewem xﬂm.en 10)N NzZ

)

\ < ﬂ!nfyée of Goods
e

e OFdnance Disposal

If exp porary show proposed return date

\ v/al value of goods \\
ves [ /7 Ny
Tick relavani bo)o'es <r¢?é/fe ty pe

- DII‘I éri:néip]é. 3oL

'&Sgp%)u@a mission under the Cusloms Exporl Prohibilion

hereby declare that lhe particulars set out above are true and correctly stated in every respect,

Date:

4/03/2014

mry of ForeTgn‘ ffair

Export Controls, Ministey of Foreign Affais and Trade
Phone (4) 439 8227 Fax (04) 439 8519 Email exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz




® . LG
GOVERNMENT OF NEW ZEALAND

End-User and Non-Transfer Cettificate - Military I4s 3 %
Name of Consignor: i MAS Zengrange (Nz) Ltd Z \S < ‘I

=
Name & street address of N
Intermedliate Consignee
s9(2)(b)(ii) %
Name and street address of End
User: m
2 05

e

Nature of Buslness: Defence ///7 /?/‘
Country of Flnal Destinatlon I_59§ 2)(b)(ii) \V/ / w
RN

~
Item Depc/ﬂ{t?m o
Part Serlal
Quantit Description \/
uantity | P (\\\/ / @fyrmmber(s) Number(s)
Winl DRFD (1+5) System comprising 1 x Transmitlar, eteivers, Accegsqries a { 172M2-731- TBA
l59(2) b (Q;gres. (!q\\ b | 0005-01-BH
59(2)[(b} @idkndable Receivers (xFx) Carton of Te;{{@ N 174b1.001- _—
Qntérided Edd Dse of £ i
pa—

0 ~
[ Explo\stEE@{ance s@EéUE ;

P

We certify that the equipment detailed ab
of the Government of New Zealand we
other than the nominated end-user, W f

rveritlen authorisation
f the equipment to any person
e best of our knowledge and belief.

o il
\ithe4Brinn;
e
\xDestamgtions &~y

L n N N> ]

/‘eréﬁivr}enb’(}rganlsauon
(A &y ]
W W Certiflcation by End-User;

sht detailed above. Except with the express prior writlen authorisation of the Government of New
ise dispose of the equipment or any part of the equipment to any person ofher than the nominated
qetgconlained in this cerlificate are frue to the best of our knowledge and belief.

1 |

59(2 i j Seal:
e il
|

Director




To: [59(2)(aﬂsg(z)(a@maszengrange.co‘nz)

Cc: clientservices-wellington @customs.govt.nz

Subject: 14/0162: Consent to Export

Attachments: 04032014144817-0001.pdf

Attached is a consent to export strategic goods.

Regards, [s9(2)(a), s9(2)(q)(ii) g ; @

From: EXPORTCONTROLS
Sent: Tuesday, 4 March 2014 4:18 p.m. %




185 Lamblon @
Private BagA8-9

NEW ZEALAND New Zeajand

FOREIGH AFFAIRY S TRAGE

Permit Numher: MFAQ00900002933F !ssug.

Application reference:  14/0162 - 59(2)(a),

cc NZ CUSTOMS OFFICE, Wellingten, Wellin

HManatu Ackeny

Exporter

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd
Executive House

30-32 Downer Street, Lo utt
5010

NEW ZEALAND

via Q

Conditions of Exp,

1. This pe 2 epteinber 2014,
2, Plgase ide a copy of { ort permit to the New Zealand Customs Service; or if the
0 be exported by 2ffline as unaccompanied or accompanied airfreight - to the
ine offigials at time of check-in.

; g returned to the overseas owner following repair or refit in
as undertaken that the work done has not affected the use of the

Oked at any time prior to the shipment of the goods. Should an extension be

lication must be made.

questions regarding this Expoert Permit, or are asked to report on detafls of
S, -import into New Zealand as set out on the following page/s, please contact this

/ﬁ%ﬁl@se quote the Permit Number provided above on all correspondence.

59%(?; s&)(g);ii} ’

s

ecretary of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Page 10of 2

New Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 6444398227 Fax; 64 4 439 8519
. Email: exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz




Permit Number: MFAD0S00002933F lssueds March
Application reference:  14/0162 - 59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii) Files

Consent is given for the Multiple export of the following gdgd ' Exporter ¥nd
destination details are set out on page one of this permit.

Qty Unit | Description

59(2)(b)(i)] | PC Mini DRFD (1xTransmifter Y dnd  5x U
Receivers) » /> Fi

carton | Expendable receivers /C\MWU /? \\
v i -

Details of the goods exported under thig £ are provided to Ministry of Foreign

Affairs and Trade every six-months afterthe daté of issué is-permit, and/or when the

total number of items under this perfif have.béen expoctad’

email to exportcontrols@mfat.govt. i

@ Page 2 of 2
New Zealand Export Controls Conizct Details: Tel; 6444398227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519

Email: exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz



-~ YR
From: 59(2)(aYlso(2)(afmaszengrange.co.nz> \/
ursday, 1 arc

Sent:

014 9:12 a.m.
To: EXPORTCONTROLS
Ce: sgfzjgaj
Subject: : End user statement for 2 Bay charger compo

Attachments: doc

Categories: Green Category

Hils9(2)(a), s9(2)(a)(ii)

We require your expert advice ©
We are purchasing a DC/DC Converter from
‘ in 9(2)(b)(ii)) are asking
( 'supply the Converter.

Our issue is that the goods are being purchas
under export control but at this moment we do

contractors9(2)(b)(ii)
@gtament before they will
@ " Eventually they will be sold
Is there a standard way to deal with this? |

hed 2 eqpy of\He form for your info, .
Best Regards
@ @

@
MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd @

up of Companies E=a7a]




Attached is the form requested by . I'am interested to receive an ice as to the suitable
way to declare our intentions to build to stock without current firm customers.

The device this component is destined for is a battery charger.
Thanks g

@ @
MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd @ \

Tel: .
Email: @maszengrange.co.nz
Web:  www.maszengrange.co.nz

e
== {4
A Member of the Hall & Watts Group of Companigs EEwaTTs

This message and atts ned for all known and recorded computer
of the recipient to ensure that it is virus

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd for any loss or



ort of produ Acceptance of

Itis the policy of , Inc to request end-use and end-user information privr to the eXp

purchase orders a products or technical data and services depend on appropriate a¥thorizatio
Please assist us by completing this form in full and returning it to us quickly. Fajhure.to retum the completedrom in a timely manner
will result in your order being delayed.

Purchase Order# 4500203701 59 (23¢9 ryler ATt (i)

Purchas:er Name: _59(2)(h)(ii)l <Q>
Street Address: W i
.

City/State/Zip:  NEW ZEALAND
Telephone: Yo \

Email: \\Q

sl et i of

Is the End Customer a Military Account? /@\ No[]—

Ultimate End User: Q } ) / /_\\ b

Ultimate End User Address: /? \\// k \-._,.) }
Il e

SN/
Ultimate End User Website: 4-] /\\/ \\

3%
Ultimate End Use: (How are ﬂx% used < \ ~7
. W
Does the End User do An 11"@]561 KN

The Purchaser and End Ysér her ify that the procured products on the above issues purchase order shall solely be used for the purposes
described above, and phyfoy/ay purpose, includingpurposes connected with chemical, biological or nuclear weapons, or missiles capable of
delivering such weapfans ™ and'ths ey will frat Bewe-exported or other wise re-sold or transferred if it is know or suspected that they are intended or
likely to be used for suclrpurpeteé. Diversion Contradd td U.S or international export laws is prohibited.

) 7
i
\\)—Wed Name Title

INFORMATION WILL DELAY SHIPMENT OF THIS ORDER

This document i ith the understanding that it is a requirement of the US Department of Commerce and therefore s9(2)(b)(iijne
( ¢ i ate the names of the individuals and companies provided herein for commercial purposes.



a0 o S
From: s9(2)(a¥ls9(2)(af®maszengrange.co.nz>

Sent: ednesday, 2 Aprnil 2014 7:56 a.m.

Loz EXPORTCONTROLS

Subject: plication

Attachments: 20140402075440510.pdf

Categories: Green Category

Hils9(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(iD) @

Please find attached export application for MDRFD & BIRIS fofe art shipping this contract.
The BIRIS will be dispatched early May and the MDRFD ear|

Best Regards
?
@ @
MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd

Ph:

Mob:

Email: qqm\(a@maszengrange@%

Web:  www.maszengrange.c W

A Member of the Hall & Watts pof@

This messa dat ;men 5 a3 anned for all known and recorded computer viruses. However, it is the

an ’
responsihi he' pecipient tg rethat it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by MAS Zengrange (NZ)
Ltd for 5 mage ariging,iriany way from its use.

—_

O

O



1 NEW ZEALAND EXPORTER

Name: MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd —l Emall;
Physical 30-32 Downer Street Fax:
Address: Lower Huit 5010

New Zealand

Export agent ﬁ__g_,_r\!afﬁ?afé jen
delalls @t |DHL GloBal Fo

2pplcable): [ Rack Paraon:
2 INTERMEDIATE CONSIGNEE rif applicable)
Name: s q(2)(b)(ii Nama:

Physical Physical
Address: Address:

Country: Country: /?%5

Dale(s) of intended exporl(s) / \/
3 (use separate sheet if necessary) Pogl ofLoad| f exporkis lemporary, show proposed refurn date
| 14th May 2014 & 14th October 2014 l Qo)) P B

.y ra

Tick relevant box to indicale method of exporl: Clship m&\ B Courler\ mrunic

4 DESCRIPTION OF GOODS - provide a full description of goods/Use separate she}i if neces ar[\ \ \
\"4
Quantity Item Make, Model and W{if applic ble)\“ Country of manufacture of

goods

Set Mini-DRFD System cons isting of 1 x Tra )
Receivers & Accessories, 5 x Expen X Tibe Initiator
59 [BYénEb)e Recelvers {STIX) with 3mm it, 1 xBreak ||NZ

Out Box, Set Documentation g i
L ‘Pomprehensive Spares Pack

|| Set Battlefield Inocouration Hagote Mitay 2([Sheondisting of 1 x
Transmitter & Accessorie i et Documentation NZ

[59(2)(tm Huggedised}/(& led S
A
Wen‘n %molmon Training & Operations
fi //@}\ &

N
tal vatlie of gdods

I_—A\
zs (/<) (b))

(Position/Title)  |59(2)(a)

ry of ihe abaye-meniionad Exporter hereby apply for permission under the Customs Export Prohibition
eby re that the parliculars set out above are {rue and correctly stated in every respect,

Date;

2/04/2014

Expost Controls, Ministry of Fereign Affaies and Trade
Phone (04) 439 8227 Fax {04) 439 8519 Fmail exporteontrols@mfat.govt.nz




GOVERNMENT OF NEW ZEALA
End-User and Non-Transfer Certificate - Mili Ty

Name of Consignor: , MAS Zengrange (N2) Lid

sQ!ZHbHiii

Name & street address of
Intermediate Conslgnee

Armed Forces

Name and street address of End
Usen

Nature of Business:

s9(2)(b)(ii

AN

Defence

v~

Country of Final Destination

Lo

amm)
o

N Item Descrlptions

%
S

QTY] Descrtptio //7 [ \7 Part Nummber(s) l 352'31
|39(; ) bg@'[\ﬂnmemolitlon Remote Firin ice -Radio Enhanced (WMhDRFD RE) System 172M2-731- NA
= tonsisting of 1 x Transmilter & 86501TBS, 5 X Reusah ceiyerss& Accessories, 5 0035-01-AE
X Expendable Recelvers (xRx) be Initiater Expen eceivers (STIX)
with 3mm Adaptors, 1 x Rl FI as X Break Qiut Boky, Skt Documentation
sO(2 gppdized whe $itCase, Comprehknsive es Pack
<o/ 5el Battiefield inoculatt ﬁp’(o Initiation Sy: : (BIRIS) corfsisting of 1 x 148M5-731- NA
& J iatjes; eptivers & Agegssofles, Set Documemaﬂon|59(2)(t)( i |002-02-AE
= Transjt \oomprehens pares Pack.

. !) Inten Use of Equipment

cmbai}n\ enrg — Willitary Demolition Training & Operations

4

We cerlify that theseqUipg
the Government of New Zeé

then themgminated end-Uéer. We
A Sl

L
VN
\V <V// /,JNamg\{‘Ru%%

sO(2 ii

Z "—7 <\\\‘:§'Ba/sj,dnaﬂon:
59620060
F\/ F

LSS DepaAment/Organisation
A\\/\§9(2)(b)(ii)

Certificatlon by Intermed|ate Conslgneelintermediate End-User:

felvered to the nominated end-user only. Except with the express prior wrilten authorisation of
re-sell, or otherwise dispose of the edqulpment or any part of the equipment to any person other
Lihe facts contained In this certificale are true to the best of our knowledge and belief.

Date: LZB 2 Q@ /Lf‘ '
|

S£2) Cm)




Certiflcation by End-User:

We cerlify that we are the end user of (he equipment detailed al

Zealand we will not re-export, re-sell, or olharwise dispose of th
user, We further cerlify that all the facls contained in this cerlific:

"
l —AY

[s9@e)

bove. Except with the express prior wrillen aul olisalig
€ equipment or any part of the equipment to ghipepé
ate are {rue to the best of our knowledge apm

Deslgnation:

| 592)(b)(iD)

Depariment/Organisation

I3

Note: ITtems of the LUC have been

stlampg




Subject: 14/0244: consent to export
Attachments: 16042014120907-0001.pdf

Attached is a consent to export strategic goods. @ @
Regards, 59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii) @ %

From: EXPORTCONTROLS

Sent: Wednesday, 16 April 2014 12:42 p.m.

To: |sg(2)(aj|sg(2)(aﬁ)maszengrange.co.nz)
Ce: clientservices-wellington@customs.gavt.nz

O



185 Lambton Qf
Private Bag 8.
Wellinglon 3Q

NEW ZEALAND New Zealand

FOREM:M APFAIRS 5 TRADE

Permit Number: MFA00900002940J {ssuehl\{

Application reference:  14/0244 -

cc NZ CUSTOMS OFFICE, Wellington

e Zed Tt
Fareign A 1i"v
Manatu Aargfe

CONSENT TO EXPORT STRATEGIC GO

The Secretary of Foreign Affairs and ra : fiple export to
of Explosive Devicesg i g two of this document, and
April 2014,

Exporter

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd
Executive House

30-32 Downer Street, Low
5010

NEW ZEALAND

Conditions of Exp

2. Please provide a-eogy of rmit to the New Zealand Customs Service: or if the
goods / pe—exporteeh by ige as unaccompanied or accompanied airfreight - fo the
releva gofficials at e of chedk-in.

3. When ex goods are beifg. raturned to the overseas owner following repair or refit in

the exporter has undertaken that the work done has not affected the use of the

visied additjanal capability above that required for reliability improvement.
is~affieg e r by email exportcontrols@mfatgovt.nz, by fax 04 439 8519, or
T the actual™g ty exported varies from the quantity listed on page two of this

gd-at any time prior to the shipment of the goods. Should an extension be
idation must be made.,

ggtions regarding this Export Permit, or are asked to report on details of
r res rt into New Zealand as set out on the following pagers, please contact this
easeqUote the Permit Number pﬁ@ided above on all correspondenca.

Page 1 of 2

New Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 64 44398227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519
Email: exporicontrols@mfat.govt.nz




Permit Number: MFA00900002940J
Application reference:  14/0244 - 59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

Consent is given for the Multiple export of the ing goods
Exporter and destination details are s age on?{?‘;
VN
Qty [ Unit Description ///> }7 4 SW
system Mini-DRFD System ¢ %U ex {w
s9(2) (b)(ii breakdown L,
Py V/\\
systern Battlefield inocum ote initiation [N O
: system - see Anrgxio kdow J
i e A\ IRV

Details of the goods exported undér
Affairs and Trade every six-mon
total number of items under this
email to exportcontrols@mfat,

to the Ministry of Foreign
is permit, and/or when the
ed. Report may be made by
45, or by post,

Annex:

% 8 cessoﬁéé‘,‘ reusable receivers and
shosk tube initiator expendable receivers
test unit, break out box, set documents,
prehensive spares pace.

accessories,
(STIX) with 3m
ruggedized wh

ation System (BIRIS) comprising: 1 x transmitter and
iggedized wheeled transit case and comprehensive

Page 2 of 2

W Zealand Export Controls Contact Datails: Tel: 844439 8227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519
Email: exportcontrols@miat.govt.nz




e A =
From: s9(2)(a¥|s9(2)(afPmaszengrange.co.nz>

Sent: ednesday, pril 2014 7:50 a.m.

To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Ce:

Subject: FW: General Consent

Attachments: 20140415125057576.pdf

Importance: High

Categories: Green Category @
Hils9(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(iD) @ %

In regards to my email below sent to you on the 15th Apy eral Cozjent to EXpart expires today.

C

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd @
Ph:

Mobh: {

Email: ) i :
S

Web:

Can you please let me know when we will expect the ne
Best Regards

Best Rega
$9(2)(2)

&

s9(2)(a)




MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd

P %@

Mob: s s e

Email: §§é§@@maszengrange.co.nz :;

Web: www.maszengrange.co.nz

%ruses. However, it is the

ted by MAS Zengrange (Nz)

? O




EXPORT OF STRATEGIC GOODS
APPLICATION FOR A GENERAL CONSENT

1 NEW ZEALAND EXPORTER Phone:  59(2)(a)] _/2
Email: (2 (a)£LQ
Name: MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd e §
Physical 30-32 Downer Street Fax: |_70 2@9\\\" / \
Address: Lower Hutt Contact Name: (\
New Zealand |59(2@‘];/( V \\7/J]

Tick relevant box to indicate method/s of export:

Oship [“] Airline

[rost or Cpéne& \E’gledmmg\

T

s

2 DESCRIPTICN OF GOODS - provide a fuil description of goods, use separate sheet if necessaryv

B

Remote Initiation products: BIRIS, PRIME, Mini DRFD, Viking ST, Breakout Boxes/RI Bob, Rl Flash, 'ﬁ\NUS > Fire
Control products: Morfire/MDU/Morlink, LACS, Morzen, Gunzen, Vectors/Moskito, G MFDC, Thermai Prinie
—

3 COUNTRY OR COUNTRIES for which export permission is sought

For office use only

(c parate rrh\lhaams’s,a(ry
;A/bw &\\\Fof'office use only

COUNTRY Borisant Date Y i Date
granted anted
s9(2)(b)(ii) by
< W? —
N/ §
]
_ Vi,
s9(2)(b)(ii \\‘1)/ Ministry
Defence @ @
Procurement, ’ = \// <
s9(2)( b}giij
= 18 (v//‘.\‘ %\
Nz Position/
4 1{Name) m 1| PRy D (SR, 0. e e oyl
Exparter or duly at et gyt retary of faned Exporter herebyappiy| féﬁpefmnssmn under the Customs Export Prohibition Order
2008 lo export the goods descri reby declar igllars set out above are true and correclly stated in every respect,

Signature: Date:

Signeg’by! for Secretary of Forelgn Affairs and Trade

15/04/2014

Application Number: </

/PR OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Application Received:

Permit Approved (date):

Permit Expires:

Pe'w

Reportj ﬂbﬂl\\) Due Date:
Perﬁ‘d\) Due Date:
pef;bg_‘ Due Dale;

/) P igﬂ: Due Date:
Vi \_._//

I2xport Controls, Ministry of FForeign Affairs and Trade
Phone (04) 439 8227 Fax (04) 439 8519 imail exportcontrols@mfat. govtny



From:
Sent:
To:

CE;
Subject:

Attachments:

Attached is a consent to export strategic goods.

EXPORTCONTROLS
Wednesday, 30 April 2014 3:36 p.m.

sggz)gaj59(2)Fa?maszengrange.co.nz)
clientservices-wellington@customs.govt.nz
14/0267: Consent to Export
30042014153116-0001.pdf

Regards, [59(2)(a), s9(2)(a)(ii)




NEW ZEALAND

EOREMN AFFARS & TRADE

Permit Number: MFAQ00S00002947F
Application reference:  14/0267 - [59(2)(a L 59(2

59§2§§aj

¢cc NZ CUSTOMS OFFICE, Wellington

(_ The Secretary of Foreign Affairs and Tra
the terms and conditions of a geners
Explosive or Fire Control Device
(countries/end users and intermedi

Exporter: erme

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd
Executive House
30-32 Downer Street, Loy
NEW ZEALAND

To:
s9(2)(b)(|l)
(Ministry of Defeficg

diate Consignee

Ministry of Defence,

Mul sers V Multiple End Users

ﬂulﬂple End Users
: % Mulik %ers/

ultip d Users

e End Users

Multiple End Users
M Multiple End Users
e Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 64 4 439 8227 Fax; 64 4 439 8519
Email:  exportcontrols@mfat.govi.nz

Page 1 of 4

Multiple End Users

Multiple End Users



Permit Number: MFA00900002947F l
Application reference:  14/0267 - $9(2)(a), s9(2)(a)(ii) :;rfile.

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS AND PERMIT CONDITIONS
It is a condition of this consent that details of all eXport
reported to the Ministry on a six monthly basis.

Reports are due on the following dates:
30 October 2014 %
30 April 2015

made und nsent are

Required Report Information is as follof
FA00800002947F.

applicable.

orted.

e A total value for the goods &¥porteq egorting period. This information is

treated as ‘Commercialin Confidence’
L} s

port controls and express prior written authorisation
Zealand is required for re-export, re-sale or otherwise

an g f this gopsent is required, re-application must be made.
e’ permit Mt in a safe place and be made available to authorities if

Ori-electronic exports, please provide a copy of this permit to the
stoms Service so they may clear the items for export,

Hoence must be sought for the export of any controlled products to
tside the approved list until otherwise advised.

made to the controlled functionality of the product or products must be
the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade.

w Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 64 4 439 8227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519
Emeail:  exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz
Page 3 of 4

oreign Affairs and Trade by email to
3519 or by post.




-

Permit Number: VIFAQ0900002947F W
; ? File: i

Application reference:  14/0267 - [59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)|

ANNEX A

Consent is given for the multiple export of the folloy

and intermediaries) listed on page one of this permit

Description

Fire Control Products: Merfire/Mdu/Mo
Vectors/Moskito, G-Sight, MFDC, T

ew Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: B4 4 439 8227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519
Email: exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz
Page 4 of 4




m VR
From: s9(2)(afs9(2) (aPmaszengrange.co.nz> \/
riday,

Sent: ay 0:23 a.m.

To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Subject: Export Application

Attachments: Export Application[s9(2) (BY@RFD-BIRIS 16-5-
Categories: Green Category

Hils9(2)(a), 9(2)(g) (iD)

Please find attached Export Application for the export of
stationed in Afghanistan.

Best Regards

(' sgiZHai
%
MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd @

Ph: sQiZjﬁaj

Mob:

Email. J9@&@maszenaranges >
Web: www.maszenqranqe.@ §

nts have been scanned for all known and recorded computer

the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus
ity is accepted by MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd for any loss or

way from its use.



EXPORT OF STRATEGIC GOODS
APPLICATION FORM

o
1 NEW ZEALAND EXPORTER Phone: | S A

Name: MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd Email: sg(z)(b) U —
Physical 30-32 Downer Street Fax: ﬁb\\/
Contact Na

Address: Lower Hutt 5010 Ko =
New Zealand \V/
Export agent Name of agent: Fax/ il tact address
details (if DHL Global Forwarding V /\
appllcoble]  |ERAEE Person: Phone:
2 INTERMEDIATE CONSIGNEE (if applicable) E END-USER %
Name:
Physical
Address: \
Country: &
Date(s) of intended export(s) e .
3 (use separate sheet if necessary) If export is temporary, show C)

14/07/2014 \F\T// il

Tick relevant box to indicate method of export: 0 Sh{p\e mmw [] Electronic

B~

DESCRIPTION OF GOODS - provide a full description of\oq_\\sezarate sb/ee‘@ekh év\\/

Quantity ltem Make, ModiQﬂd\Se%DNumb W Country of |
Mini Demoliton Remote Firing Device (MRFD s I 1 x Transmitter, 5 x NZ
Receivbers 1 x Break Out Bmst Case and A essories

PIZRERD RIS (1+5) System consi r@\f1)r nsmit XRe ewers Transit Case and N7
Accessories

/4// /> /] se of Goods

ka@@ces Demolition Operations & Training
2

W}uoféf/éoods [—4 >
Nzs | /\ /\\\ 59(2)(b)(ii)

bV

Tick relevant b dicate th é‘QY ",
fc:fk ant box/es 1o indicate e})K Zﬁ(beung aDphed\\E] Single {:l Multiple ] General Consent (3 1 Principle C}

5 1(Name) _ [cqr /> .. % . (Position/Title) _[sg(2y(a)l __

Exporter or duly anager/Se 1a?y~qf/fh abave-mentioned Exporter here permission Under the Customs Expo

to export the goods describéd.abgle. | h eby dec t the particulars set out above are true and correctly stated in every respect.
&

RS e
S;gnature.ﬁw <\\V( Date:

' Q// P e B FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
ation™~ [~ . W

ﬂ Date Applicaﬁon Received:

HFA w Permit Dated:

Per'ﬁ';it ) - _
Althorised: /O?w Permit to Expire on;

port Control Offlc:er
/‘iscr 1 Foreign Affairs and Trade

S

Export Controls, Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade
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From: EXPORTCONTROLS

Sent: Thursday, 29 May 2014 4:29 p.m.

To: aszengrange.co.nz

Cc; clientservices-wellington@customs.govt.nz
Subject: 14/0315: Consent to export

Attachments: 29052014154044-0001.pdf

Attached is a permit to export strategic goods.
Regards, g? ,é \



AL 195 Lambton Qb

vy Private Bag
Wellington

NEW ZEALAND New Zealand

FORCIEN AFFAIRS 4 TRADE

Permit Numher: VFA00100016643L

Application reference:  14/0315 59(2)(a)

cc NZ CUSTOMS OFFICE, Wellington @

CONSENT TO EXPORT STRATEGIC GO Q
C 7

( The Secretary of Foreign Affairs and T orsérts to th xport tos9(2)(b)(ii)]of
' Explosive Devices goods listed on pa his u and as per the application
for the export of strategic goads dat 14.

Exporter

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd
Exescutive House
30-32 Downer Street, Low t s9)BY(T)

5010 )
NEW ZEALAND @d
i g g ; ii
via Q
Conditions of Expo %
1. it-is valid until o) 2014.
] B o§ 4

a copy of this 1t permit to the New Zealand Customs Service; or if the

( goggs areNjo\be exported by airlne as Unaccompanied or accompanied airfreight - to the
gleVentairing officials at time,of check-in,

Y returned to the overseas owner following repair or refit In

&s undertaken that the work done has not affected the use of the

ed-adilitional capability above that required for reliability improvement.
jceeither by email exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz, by fax 04 439 8519, or

st, if quantity exported varies from the quantity listed on page two of this
ment.
. reits ereyvoKed at any time prior to the shipment of the goods. Should an extension be
aquired,fe-apghication must be made.

¥ jguestions regarding this Export Permit, or are asked to report on details of

~If you
shi eAmport info New Zealand as set out on the following page/s, please contact this
office: se quote the Permit Number provided above on al| correspondence.
.-é:(—/_w:‘“\_\“ .
AR d . : /_;E )

of Secretary of Foreign Affairs znd Trade Page 1 of 2

New Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 8444398227 Fax: 64 44398519
Emall: exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz



Permit Number:

Application reference:

1410315 459(2)(a), s9(2)(a)(ii)]

MFAQ00100016643L !ss@ 27 May 2

Consent is given for the Single export of the following gd
destination details are set out on page one of this permit.

59(2) )AL

norter and

=

Qty Unit | Description W\)
pc Mini Demoliion Remot Wevice U
59(2)(b)(iD) and accessories ﬁ/} . AN
pc BIRIS  (1+5) demon
accessories Py %

s9(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

for Secr-e't.a;y af Fareign

- o
AR

A

—

New Zezland Export Controls Contact Details:

Tel: 64 4439 8227

Page 2 of 2

Fax: 64 4 439 8519

Email: exporicontrols@mfat.govt.nz



From:[mailto:%g;%é@}I@maszengrange.co.n
. Sent: Monday, 19 May 2 21 a.m,

~ i
From: EXPORTCONTROLS \/ e
Sent: Monday, 19 May 2014 10:59 a.m. ?
To: EXPORTCONTROLS|(MAS Zengrange) />
Cc: s9|

Subject: RE: urchase Order 3724 é%

Thanks wait for an application from either yourself o

ication will also
need an accompanying EUC.

Cheers

s9(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

Hi - 59(2)(a), s9(2)(a)(iD)

To: EXPORTCONTROLS
Ce: |
Subject: |s9(2)(b)(ji)|Purchase Order 3724 i

helding equipment at our premises for a
Purchase of BIRIS Systems to|s9(2 . 3 The equipment has been paid in full but

Zengrange storage fees. Y gonfi is can be done on condition that the goods remain in
Auckland until the Export -

We will néed to go back to o fo

Best Regards

N




) s s,

< U
From: i 492 (k) ‘@maszengrange.co.nz> \/
Sent: Monday, 26 May 2014 4:01 p.m. %

To: EXPORTCONTROLS
Subject: J‘?&)U’)[”)Export
Attachments: 16042014120907-0001.pdf &
Categories: Orange Category
Hi 540> (), S PG @j @
I'hope your trip to Australia last week went well ©

or e S

| have a query regarding the attached Export Licence
Zengrange UK 902@&)() hut the goods are being sey
of Credit for this contract and one of the clauses i ]

(“Qnsignor. Because of this we are thinking that it
«Ney can on-ship to $9C) D)

We have reviewed the Letter
ave s 92L)0) as the O

To do this will we need to recreate a new E rmediate? Or is there an easijer

way to do this? It took a long time to get custgmer to ent one.
Best Regards @

3G (20(a) @ §
MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd @
Ph:

o (2_>Ca
Mob: 7 >W %
Email: $9G) (& ) @mgszeRgrange.co.nz C)
n

( 2b:  www.mas?eh .c0.nz

Ha? imup of Companies

g Jand attachments have been scanned for all known and recorded computer
viruseg .~NHEewever, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is wvirus

free and—no responsibility is accepted by MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



